INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing
and Contract Compliance
FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM ¢
FULTON
COUNTY DATE: March 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report — Good Success
Company, Inc.— Janitorial Services for Selected Fulton
County Facilities (Groups C, D & G) — Group G - #
23ITB138801C-GS

The Contractor listed below has not been established as a vendor in BidNet. They have not
provided professional services to Fulton County’s Department of Real Estate and Asset
Management for over 10 years. Therefore, no evaluation in BidNet has been performed.

PROJECT: Janitorial Services for Selected Fulton County Facilities (Groups C, D
& G) — Group G

PROJECT NO.: 23ITB138801C-GS

CONTRACTOR: Good Success Company, Inc.

P. O. Box 310226
Atlanta, GA 31131

POC.: Kenneth Davis
PHONE: (678) 428-0828
EMAIL: kendavis@goodsuccesscompany.com

If you have any questions, please contact Khandi Flowers (404) 612-7944.

JD/TD/JA/KS

C: Tim Dimond, DREAM Deputy Director
John Adams, DREAM Administrator
James Morehead, DREAM Building Services Manager
Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM
Khandi Flowers, Contract Administrator, Purchasing/DREAM




